
VALE, David 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

industrial.elections@air.gov.au 

Wednesday, 4 March 2009 4:14PM 

VALE, David 

FW: CFMEU- E2009/123 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Attachments: post election report.doc; declaration.doc 

From: John Nellor [mailto:John.Nellor@aec.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2009 4:02 PM 
To: industrial.elections@air.gov.au; Industrial Elections 
Cc: jcalvert@cfmeuforestry.org 
Subject: FW: CFMEU - E2009/123 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

For your information 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Michael Pryor 
Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2009 3:10PM 
To: John Nellor 
Subject: CFMEU - E2009/123 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

John, 

Page 1 of 1 

Please find attached the post election report and declaration for the CFMEU, Pulp and Paper Workers' District 
- E2009/123. 

Michael Pryor 
Returning Officer 

Tel: (03) 9285 7139 

UNCLASSIFIED 

DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately on (02) 6271 4777 or by return email and delete all copies. If this 
email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in 
respect of information in the email or attachments. 

4/03/2009 



Ms Jane Calvert 
Divisional President 
CFMEU 
148-152 Miller Street 
WEST MELBOURNE VIC 3003 

Post Election Report For: Construction, Forestry, Mining and Energy Union 
Forestry, Furnishing, Building Products and Manufacturing 
Division 
Pulp and Paper Workers' District 
Election E2009/123 

I refer to the above election for your organisation. 

Section 197(1) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 requires the AEC to provide a 
written report on the conduct of the election to the Industrial Registrar and to the organisation or 
branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is 
attached. 

Section 198 of Schedule 1 requires that if an organisation or branch is given a post election report 
under section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or 
branch must, within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The 
response must specify whether the organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to 
the rule, and if so, what action it intends to take. 
If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward 
your response to the AEC by email to 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' within thirty days of the 
date of the report. 

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report and 
the organisation's response to the report (if applicable) available to members. 
Further, Regulation 141 (4) of the Workplace Relations (RAO) Regulations requires an organisation 
or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising members that a copy of the post election 
report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a journal or 
newsletter would be considered appropriate. 

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report. 

Michael Pryor 
Returning Officer 

4 March 2009 



Workplace Relations Act 1996 - Schedule 1 

POST ELECTION REPORT 

Construction, Forestry, Mining and Energy Union 

Forestry, Furnishing, Building Products and Manufacturing Division 

Pulp and Paper Workers' District of the No. 1 Divisional Branch 

ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT 
Election Decision No: E2009/123 

RULES 
Rules used for the election: 

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: 
Model Rule reference (if any): 

ROLL OF VOTERS 

[1 05N-ATAI: Incorporates alterations in matter 
R2008/313, R2008/338 and FR2008/512 certified on 
28/08/08 

None 
N/A 

Total number of voters on the Roll: No ballot required 

Number of apparent workplace addresses: Nil 

Number of non-current addresses: Nil 

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: Nil 

IRREGULARITIES 

Details of written allegations of irregularities, Nil 
and action taken by AEC: 

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: Nil 

ATTACHMENTS 

Declaration of Results 

Michael Pryor 
Returning Officer 

4 March 2009 



CONSTRUCTION, FORESTRY, MINING AND ENERGY UNION 

FORESTRY, FURNISHING, BUILDING PRODUCTS AND 
MANUFACTURING DIVISION 

PULP AND PAPER WORKERS' DISTRICT OF THE NO. 1 DIVISIONAL 
BRANCH 

DECLARATION OF RESULTS 

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the provisions of the 
Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation. 

E2009/123 

DISTRICT COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT PRESIDENT 

Candidate 

FRASER, Ken 

DISTRICT COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT 

Candidate 

WALTERS, Craig Patrick 

DISTRICT COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT JUNIOR VICE PRESIDENT 

Candidate 

PAVEY, Anthony John 

DISTRICT COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT TRUSTEES (3) 

Candidates 

ALLAN, Tim 
EVANS, Jack 
ROBERTSON, Chris 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I declare 
the above candidates elected. 

Michael Pryor 
Returning Officer 

3 March 2009 

Australian Electoral Commission Page 1 of 1 

-~-----~-------~~-



Australian Government 

Australian Industrial Registry 

Mr Michael 0' Connor 
Secretary 
CFMEU Forestry & Furnishing Products Division 
148-152 Miller St 
West Melbourne VIC 3003 

Dear Mr O'Connor 

Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 837 4 6666 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 

Email: sydney@air.gov.au 

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election 
(E2009/123) 

A copy of the Registrar's decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed. 

The Registrar is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace 
Relations Act 1996, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the subject election by a 
member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact you in the near future 
about the election. 

Under regulation 138 of the Workplace Relations (Registration And Accountability Of 
Organisations) Regulations 2003, the date for lodging the prescribed information should be 2 
months prior to the date that nominations open for an election. In this case, the prescribed 
information should have been lodged no later than 3 January 2009. 

Could you please ensure in future you lodge the prescribed information no later than 2 months prior 
to the date that nominations open for an election. 

Yours sincerely, 

David Vale 
for Deputy Industrial Registrar 

2 March 2009 



-~-------------- ·--- ------

[2009] AIR 203 

Workplace Relations Act 1996 
s.189 RAO Schedule - arrangement for conduct of an election 

B. R. JENKINS 

Construction, Forestry, Mining and Energy Union 
(E2009/123) 

PR985926 

DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR SYDNEY 2 MARCH 2009 

DECISION 

[1] On 26 February 2009 the Forestry, Furnishing, Building Products and 
Manufacturing Division of the Construction, Forestry, Mining and Energy Union lodged 
in the Industrial Registry the prescribed information in relation to an election for the 
following offices: 

Pulp and Paper Workers' District of the No.1 Divisional Branch 

-----------District-Committee_ofManagemenLPresident (J),~------------1 
District Committee of Management Senior Vice President (1) 
District Committee of Management Junior Vice President (1) 
District Committee of Management Trustees (3) 

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held 
under the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the 
Workplace Relations Act 1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the 
election by the Australian Electoral Commission. 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 



Page 1 of 1 

VALE, David 

From: VALE, David 

Sent: Monday, 2 March 2009 11:46 AM 

To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 

Subject: E2009/123 

Attachments: CFMEU FFPD E2009_123 decision to AEC_020309.pdf 

Dear AEC, 

Please find attached a copy of the Decision for the upcoming election for the Forestry & Furnishing Products 
Division of the CFMEU- E2009/123. 

Yours sincerely, 

David Vale 
Manager, Registered Organisations 
New South Wales Registry 

Australian Industrial Relations Commission 
Level 8, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6509 
Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: david.vale@airc.gov.au 

2/03/2009 
I -



------~~----~------ -~--~-~~--------- .. ·- -----~---·--·---------------------, 

Australian Government 

Australian Industrial Registry 

Electoral Commissioner Through 
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au) 

Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 

Under subsection 189 of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, please arrange for the 
conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission: 

E No 2009/123 

RE: CONSTRUCTION, FORESTRY, MINING AND ENERGY UNION- FORESTRY & 
FURNISillNG PRODUCTS DIVISION 

Positions: 

See Decision 

Contact: Michael 0' Connor 
Secretary 

Phone: 03 9274 9200 

A copy of my Decision is enclosed. 

I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the conduct of 
this election have been made, by email transmission at industrial.elections@air.gov.au · 

David Vale 
for Deputy Industrial Registrar 

2 March2009 

I -



[2009] AIR 203 

Workplace Relations Act 1996 
s.l89 RAO Schedule - arrangement for conduct of an election 

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

District Committee of Management President (1) 
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



() Page 1 of 1 

VALE, David 

From: VALE, David 

Sent: Friday, 27 February 2009 9:08AM 

To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 

Subject: E2009/123 

Attachments: CFMEU FFPD E2009_1231odged 260209.pdf; CFMEU Forestry R2008_313, 338 & 
FR2008_512_280808.doc 

Dear AEC, 

Please find attached lodgement of prescribed information and a copy of the current rule book of the Forestry 
& Furnishing Products Division of the CFMEU for upcoming elections. 

Yours sincerely 

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
---~j;'acsimile;.-{02-)-9380-6990--------------~--------------------: 

Email: david.vale@airc.gov.au 

27/02/2009 
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From: unknown To: AIRC/AIR Page: 1/3 Date: 25/02/2009 6:46:41 PM 

Fax 
~ 
CFM [=u 

!!,. ... 

Ph: (03) 92749200 Fox: (03) 92749284 

Freecall: 1800 060 556 Email: admin @c fmeuforeslry.org 

To: Industrial Registrar From: CFMEU FFPD 

Fax: 9655 0401 Pages: 3 

Phone: Date: 25/2/09 

Re: CFMEU FFPD Election CC: 

FOR ATTENTION MELISSA 

Amenaea request attacfiea-:-Tne a ate was incorrect ifis3rd_.IV1arcnzo~o-9 
NOT 3rd February 2009. ~.·t 1,.; 1 'Tjs·1-~,'f, \..-'.J ...... _. j "" 

. REcttVED '(~ Regards 
Jane Calvert 
(02)92749200 
0419 346 531 
jcalvert@cfmeuforestrv.org 

\[~\ 
2 6 FEB· 2009 · _:-1 

AUSTRALIAN lOr.>) 
INDUSTRIAL J --

REGISTRY NSW f''-1 
/, /'-; 
q)'-;/,...._f __ r--~- ..• ---('\\ ~/ 

This fax message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege. 
Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this fux has been sent to you by mistake. 

'i• ~ ]. \'.·.1._\ )-/ • .. ?•l I I ··~",_./ 

-----~ .. --

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is 
prohibited. If you have received this fax in error please notifY us immediately and delete all material pertaining to this fax. 

r -
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CONSTRUCTION 

FORESTRY 

MINING 

ENERGY 

UNION 

FORESTRY& 

FURNISHING 

PRODUCTS 

DIVISION 

National Office 
ABN 91 691 430 210 

148 - 152 Miller Street 
WEST MELBOURNE 
VICTORIA 3003 

PH: (03) 9274 9200 
FAX: (03) 9274 9284 

Freecall: 1800 060 556 

Email: admln@cfmeuffpd.org 

From: unknown To: AIRC/AIR Page: 2/3 

251
h February 2009 

Industrial Registrar 
Australian Industrial Registry 
GPO Box 1994 
Melbourne 
VIC 3001 
By facsimile: (03) 9655 0401 

Dear Registrar, 

Date: 25/02/2009 6:46:42 PM 

AUSTRAUAN 
INDUSTRIAL 

REGISTRY NSW 

In accordance with Workplace Relations (RAO) Schedule 1 subsection 189 
(1), I wish to advise that the Construction Forestry Mining & Energy Forestry, 
Fumishing, Building Products and Manufacturing Division (CFMEU FFPD) 
is required to conduct elections for PPW District Management Committee 
officer positions in accordance with the rules of the organisation during the 
March 2009 PPW District Management Committee meeting. 

Accordingly we seek the necessary arrangements to be progressed in order 
that the Australian Electoral Commission (AEC) conducts these elections. 

The Statement and Notice of Prescribed Information under Workplace 
Relations (RAO) Regulation 13 8 is attached. 

Please contact Jane Calvert if you require further information, on (03) 9274 
9200 or jcalvert@cfi11euforestry.org. 

Yours Sincerely 

Michael 0' Connor 
Secretary 
Forestry & Furnishing Products Division 
CFMEU 
25th February 2009 

·--------

I. 



From: unknown To: AIRC/AIR Page: 3/3 Date: 25/02/2009 6:46:42 PM 

ATTACHMENT 

Statement and Notice of Prescribed Information under WR (RAO) Regulation 138. 

I Michael O'Connor, the Divisional Secretary of the Forestry, Furnishing, Building 
Products and Manufacturing Division Offices (CFMEU FFPD), make the following 

statement: 

1. I am authorised to lodge this application for the conduct of elections in the CFMEU 
FFPD. 

2. The information is lodged under sub-section 189 (1) ofthe WR (RAO) Schedule. 

3. The offices for which an election is required (RAO reg. 138 (1) (a & c)) 

• PPW District Committee of Management President 

• PPW District Committee of Management Senior Vice President 

• PPW District Committee of Management Junior Vice President 

• PPW District Committee of Management Trustees (3) 

4. Reason for Election (RAO reg. 138 (1) (b)) 
Election for officers and positions set out above are required as the terms of office are due 
to expire in the nonnal course of events under the rules of the organisation. 

5. Electorate (RAO reg. 138 (1) (d)) 
The electorate is the Delegates to PPW District Committee of Management. 

~~--~--g~_p_~te an_Q_Tirne f~r_l'-l"ominatiQns f~.AO reg._]}~(!)_( e)) __ --~--------~-~---------------~--- _ 
Nominations open on at 9.30 am on Tuesday 3rd March 2009 and nominations close at 
9.45 am on Tuesday 3rd March 2009. 

Ballot 
Opening date of ballot shall be Tuesday 3rd March 2009 and the closing date of ballot 
shall be Tuesday 3rd March 2009. 

7. Roll ofVoters (RAO reg. 138 (1) (f)) 
The PPW District Committee of Management is a body of delegates directly elected at the 
2008 quadrennial election preceding this Divisional Conference. There is no closing date 
for the roll of voters. The roll is compromised of those elected to the Divisional 
Conference which was declared on 24th November 2008. 

8. Method ofVoting (RAO reg. 138 (1) (g)) 
The method of voting to be used in the conduct of the election is a collegiate electoral 
system. 

Michael O'Connor 
Secretary 
CFMEUFFPD 
25th February 2009 
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From: unknown 

Fax 
~ 
CFMEU 

~\{:~~~~1 
\ I 

\l 

To: AIRC/AIR 

Ph: [03) 927 4 9200 Fax: [03) 927 4 9284 

Freecalt 1800 060 556 Email: admin@cfmeuforeslry.org 

To~ Industrial Registrar 

Fax: 9655 0401 

Phone: 

Re:· CFMEU FFPD Election 

FOR ATTENTION MELISSA 

Page: 1/3 Date: 25/02/2009 5:46:43 PM 

From: CFMEU FFPD 

Pages: 3 

Date: 25/2/09 

CC: 

----~As -disctJssed; +have-attached otJrrequesHorthe-conduct-of-a-collegiate·-----------1
1 

election to be held next week. _[ 

Thank you for expediting this request. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Regards 
Jane Calvert 
(02)92749200 
0419 346 531 
jcalvert@cfmeuforestry.org 

This fax message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege. 
Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this fax has been sent to you by mistake. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is 
prohibited. If you have received this fux in error please notifY us immediately and delete all material pertaining to this fax. 

- I -
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CONSTRUCTION 

FORESTRY 

MINING 

ENERGY 

UNION 

FORESTRY& 

FURNISHING 

PRODUCTS 

DIVISION 

National Office 
ABN 91 691 430 210 

146 - 152 Miller Street 
WEST MELBOURNE 
VICTORIA 3003 

PH: (03) 9274 9200 
FAX: (03) 9274 9284 

Free call: 1 BOO 060 556 

Email: admin[a)cfmeuffpd.org 

From: unknown To: AIRC/AIR Page: 2/3 

25th February 2009 

Industrial Registrar 
Australian Industrial Registry 
GPO Box 1994 
Melbourne 
VIC 3001 
By facsimile: (03) 9655 0401 

Dear Registrar, 

Date: 25/02/2009 5:46:44 PM 

In accordance with Workplace Relations (RAO) Schedule 1 subsection 189 
(1 ), I wish to advise that the Construction Forestry Mining & Energy Forestry, 
Furnishing, Building Products and Manufacturing Division (CFMEU FFPD) 
is required to conduct elections for PPW District Management Committee 
officer positions in accordance with the rules of the organisation during the 
February 2009 PPW District Management Committee meeting. 

Accordingly we seek the necessary arrangements to be progressed in order 
that the Australian Electoral Commission (ABC) conducts these elections. 

r\i-~:;{;·::. 
The Statement and Notice of Prescribed Information under Wotkplace 
Relations (RAO) Regulation 138 is attached. 

Please contact Jane Calvert if you require further information, on (03) 9274 
9200 or jcalvert@cfmeuforestly.org. 

Yours Sincerely 

Michael O'Connor 
Secretary 
Forestry & Furnishing Products Division 
CFMEU 
25th February 2009 

, I 



From: unknown To: AIRC/AIR Page: 3/3 Date: 25/02/2009 5:46:44 PM 

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

2. The information is lodged under sub-section 189 (1) of the WR (RAO) Schedule. 

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

6. Date and Time for Nominations (RAO reg. 138 (1) (e)) 
~~~~~~-~--:oN~ominations open on at 9.30 am on Tuesdaj3rdFebru~ar--y--.2""009 and nominations close at 

9.45 am on Tuesday 3rd February 2009. 

Ballot 
Opening date of ballot shall be Tuesday 3rd February 2009 and the closing date of ballot 
shall be Tuesday 3rd February 2009. 

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

#c:3~ 
Michael O'Connor 
Secretary 

CFMEUFFPD 
25th February 2009 


